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Pushpak Shewale

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: 20 November 2024 15:01
To: Pushpak Shewale; Santosh Tambe
Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Urmila Jadhav; Sitaram Mistry; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Lovejot Sekhon; Nimisha Jadhav; Akshay Sharma
Subject: RE: Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience.

ok 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
 

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 11:46 AM 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience. 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Ameet Sir, 
 
Requesting You to approve the same.  
 
Regards, 
Pushpak Shewale  
 

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 19 November 2024 18:53 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience. 
 
Approved 
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 November 2024 15:20 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in 
Subject: FW: Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience. 
 
Dear Akshay Sir / Ameet ji , 
 
      Your kind approval solicited on the closure of the NT PO of Dominos at Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience , details as follows  
 

1. Initial PO value – 51,99,876 /- 
2. Billing value as per PO – 33,68,996.53 /-  , saving of -  18,30,879.47 /-           
3. NT items were not captured in BOQ by designer but had to be done as per the Design Docket provided  



2

4. NT Items value –  13,23,283.80 /-  
5. Total Saving on the calculated Budget – 5,07,595.67 /-  

 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

 
 

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 11 November 2024 12:00 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry 
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience. 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh, 
 
Po for NT items of Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court got rejected, kindly help getting Business head & Business Finance approval to get this PO released. 
 

 
 
Regards, 
Pushpak Shewale  
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 30 October 2024 17:31 
To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry 
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience  
 
Dear Pushpak , 
 
      SVD Approved . 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 30 October 2024 16:43 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry 
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh, 
 
We have processed the NT Civil Interior, Plumbing & Electrical Work Order in favour of FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP for AHM-Dominos as per rates suggested. 
 
Enclosed is the SVD for the same, request you to Kindly acknowledge & sign & resend the same to proceed further for approvals.  
 
 
 
Regards, 
Pushpak Shewale  
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 October 2024 10:17 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience  
 
Dear Stephen / Pushpak , 
 
     Please find the Additional Items rates analysis of dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience , you can take it forward for PO and advances as discussed with Akshay sir . 
 

Projected Rates 

Unit Price Amount 
  13,23,283.80 

 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your 
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


